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Dear Mr. and Mrs Hughss:

Mobil Froducing TX
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iate a prﬁaﬁcéd

Inc. propozes to 10000
water dispcsal prois inte e lLindrith ounit Well dNo. 25
in Sectio 7, T24N, W, Rio Arriba Tounty. aw Mevico. We

enclose a copy of o application to the (SR
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e
Department of the Thergy, Minerals and Mat.~al FHesources

Department.

We are notifving you of ouir irtent in this letter
appreciats youwr signing both copies ot

nhiection and retuwrning them +o thiz =frice :n the

stamped envelope.
Should you have any questionz concering [
Craig Eggerman at (I01) Do -AT44,

- e

Yours truly,
B. R, Mavnara
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zelf addressed.
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Compliance Manager






